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From:1
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Brianne and I met yesterday and agreed that we are comfortable with the revised language and commitment to 
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I�am�emailing�regarding�the�proposed�Human�
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Kansas�State�University 

316�Justin�Hall 

Manhattan,�KS�66506 

mmarkham@ksu.edu� 

� 
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Office�Specialist�III 

Graduate�School 

116�Eisenhower�Hall 

Kansas�State�University 

785Ͳ532Ͳ7927 

� 

From:�Melinda�Markham�<mmarkham@ksu.edu>��
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Mindy�Stafford�Markham,�PhD,�CFLE 

Associate�Professor� 

Applied�Family�Science�Graduate�Program�
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See�the�email�below�and�attached�document. 
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Julie�Eisenhut 

Office�Specialist�III 

Graduate�School 

116�Eisenhower�Hall 

Kansas�State�University 

785Ͳ532Ͳ7927 
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From:�Kiersten�Wukitsch�<kierst2@ksu.edu>��
Sent:�Tuesday,�January�29,�2019�3:58�PM�
To:�Julie�Eisenhut�<
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From:�Sam�Bell�<sbell3@kͲstate.edu>��
Sent:�Wednesday,�December�12,�2018�3:59�PM�
To:�Kiersten�Wukitsch�<kierst2@ksu.edu>;�Brianne�Heidbreder�<heidbr@ksu.edu>�
Subject:�Re:�Grad�Certificate 

� 

Hi�Kiersten,� 

� 

� � �toi� � thisd �withd �thed � �Grad� � �Brianne�
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--  
Sam R. Bell 
Professor and Head  
Department of Political Science 
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